

## JACOB SMITH

smith.Jacob@my.occ.edu | 336-971-8412 | 1111 N Main St. Joplin, Missouri 64801

### Summary

Practical Experience in Worship Production for 8+ years, Professional Experience for 2+ years. Have been successful in organizing and leading teams and planning and executing Sunday services, ranging from audio production, to song choosing, to team delegation. Brings time-management and discipline to the team, as well as a fun and energetic environment.

### Skills

- Time Management, Customer Service Experience, Patience, High adaptability in stressful situations, Extreme willingness to learn on the job.

### Experience

#### **Production Manager Contractor** |Hope City - Joplin , MO|08/2020 - Current

- Work closely with Creative Arts Pastor in the planning and execution of weekend services, continually does maintenance on production equipment, runs audio production for Sunday services.

#### **Production Crew**|Ozark Christian College - Joplin, MO|08/2019 – Current

- Constant upkeep of production equipment at the college, planning and execution of the production and technical aspects of events on campus, sound production for chapel, lead production various video and audio projects

#### **CIY Video Assistant**|Christ In Youth|12/2018 - 04/2019

- I worked as a video assistant for Believe, setting up the venue and running a camera during the event.

#### **Summer Representative** |Ozark Christian College|05/2021-08/2021

- Travel to different camps/events over the summer months representing Ozark Christian College, having conversations with students about ministry and college choices, interacting with deans, planning lesson plans, planning worship services, and selling merchandise for the school.

### Education and Training

MIDDLE COLLEGE OF FORSYTH TECH| 2018

#### **HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA**

I attended a community college with a dual enrollment program, and graduated with above a 3.0 average. I am currently attending Ozark Christian College, and plan to graduate in May of 2022. Strong Work Ethic Knowledge of Technology Outdoor service/lawn maintenance Loves to Serve Will work with anyone, National Honor Society in High School Principal Award for Perseverance.

### Certifications

Dante Audio Networking Certification - Levels 1 and 2